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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 9:41 AM


To: Howard Brown


Subject: Re: Agenda: ROC on LTO Fish Agency Coordination


Can you please also share this morning the I:E alternatives document and the fish passage water supply


reliability paper? I definitely want Paul and Barry to have both of those in front of them.


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


On Thu, Dec 6, 2018 at 7:26 PM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Barry and Paul,


Attached is the agenda for our discussion on NMFS topics for LTO Biop coordination. We believe these are


the top tier topics to bring to your immediate attention as we work through the proposed action with


Reclamation. Looking forward to the discussion.


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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